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~ NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - SBL: 78-1-19
In the Matter of the Application of ' , MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION GRANTING
KATHERYN FERRY
- 'AREA
CASE #07-17
X

WHEREAS, Katheryn Ferry , owner(s) of 2 Creamery Drive, New Windsor, New York,
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for 8 ft. Side
Yard Setback for existing rear deck on a corner lot at 2 Creamery Drive in a CL Zone (78-1-19)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on June 25, 2007 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at
the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Official Town Newspaper, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(@) The pfoperty is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties in an CL zone. .

(b) The applicant seeks the variance to maintain an existing deck which has been in
place for approximately 20 years.

(¢) The deck is similar in size and appearance to other decks in the neighborhood. In
" constructing the deck, the applicant will not remove any trees or substantial
vegetation.




(d) Inbuilding the deck the applicant will not build on top of nor will it interfere with
any easements or rights-of-way including, but not limited to, water, sewer and
electrical easements, '

(¢) In building the deck the applicant will not create the ponding or collection of
water or divert the flow of water drainage.

(f) Since the deck has been constructed, there have been no complaints, either formal
or informal, about the deck.

(g) With the deck, the house will be similar in size and nature to other houses in the
neighborhood.

(h) The proposed or existing deck is immediately adjacent to an exit portal of the
building. Without the deck, a safety issue would exist because a person exiting
the premises would probably fall and sustain serious physical injury if the deck
were not in place.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1.

The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,

nevertheless, are warranted.

The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary

and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.



8 The interests of justice w111 be served by allowmg the grantmg of the requested area
varlance(s) '

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT

' RESOLVED, that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRAN’I‘ a
Request for 8 fi. Side Yard Setback for existing rear deck on a corner lot at 2 Creamery Drive in
a CL Zone (78-1-19) as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building
Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
transmit a copy of thlS decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planmng Board and/or Building

Q /
,,_"" }:,V.j .

Dated: June 25, 2007

Chairman
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSr5CTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR | COoORPY

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE: June 13, 2006
APPLICANT: Kathryn K. Ferry

2 Creamery Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553 _
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 6/13/06
FOR : Existing deck
LOCATED AT: 2 Creamery Drive

ZONE: CL Sec/Blk/ Lot: 78-1-19

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing one family house.
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: - :

1. Existing rear deck does not meet minimum 12 ft. side yard set-back. This is a corner lot.




PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE

AVAILABLE: REQUEST:
ZONE: CL USE:  BulkTables . ‘ |

MIN LOT AREA: |

MIN LOT WIDTH: :

REQ’D FRONT YD:

REQ’D SIDE YD: F 12’ @ 8

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:

REQ’D REAR YD:

REQ’D FRONTAGE:

MAX BLDG HT:

" FLOOR AREA RATIO: f
MIN LIVABLE AREA: ?

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP
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PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROGESS

vmmxmmmm%’mmmwmmm Mk @f’m ,-}-

Other nspecions wil be mads In most oases but thoss Bsied below must be mads or Cerillcals of Ocoupancy may be witield. Do not mistaks
an unachaduled inspeciion for one of thoss lisled below. Unless an lnspeciion raportls leR on the job indioating approval of one of thase inspeciicns it has
noibeen appmvedmdhhknpmpwhoonﬁmbeynndmlpomhhwk My&wmdwkuwﬂbamlmpwhdalarmodon

When mming }s complels and footing forms are In place (lwbra pouring)
Foundation inspaction. Chezk hers for walerproofing and fooling drains.
Inspaot grave! base under concre's floors snd undersiab plumbing.

When Faming, rough plumblmn rough elackio and batore heing coverad.
Insulafion.

thmpmhnbrcumhofonwwmy Hwnonhmdobctbalhmolondmmdhnla«lﬁadplntplm Bullding Is o be
compleled at tiis time. Well walsr lest required and anginesr’s carfification letier for seplic syslom required. ’

Drivaway Inspection must mast approval of Town Highwsy Superiniandent. A driveway bond may be raquhd.
8. $50.00 charge for any site that calis for tha inspection twica.

9. Cali 24 hours In advanos, with permit number, to schedule lnspection.

o mewN S

; . : . . FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

10. There will ba no inspections uniess yellow permil card Is posted. ) .
11. Sewer pormila must be obtalned slong with bulding permita for new houses. - ||Buliding Pormit #: 2000, <517
12. Seplic permit must be submitied with engineer's drawing and perc lest i

13 Roadnpudngp«mlhnmdbeobwhmeOnk'wm

mldnnponnhwlmclMdeUlWﬁWﬂmmdMikmhhm -

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIER TO YOU
Ownerolﬁmhahmry n. K.Ferr V

eSS
Address__ A (reamer jﬂ b" A’ewUJm 'f{;{u 4&1:3 s Yol -1405
- Fax# .

Maling Adcress S ame

Nama of Architoct - -
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‘Neame of Conkackr_~____* AR A
B E - H - wrd

A&au S _ i » Phone
Stale whether applicantls ovmer lessea, agent, arohileol, enginser or bulldar___- OWNey -
it appioants & cofporation, sigrabure of du sutharizad ofloar.

* (Nams and iis of corporats officar)

1. Onwhalsteal!‘lmpeﬂybcahd?imme u)@éf | sida of _aﬁeﬁ_mggbr’.
:54,:_> T (NSEarW) ’
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2. Zone or use diskrict in which pramises are sikisted “Is properly a fiood zone? Y N

3. Tax Map Dosuphon: Seckor_____/ & Blook | { LaL__/_ﬁ__Lif_Cg[’z{T

4. Stale exisling use and&x:upqnoyolprom!usmdhhndoduumdompmayolpopoudnomiue&m. N
u.EﬁoE«mUumdocmpum:v hl’) me.. b. Intended uss andapoupancy 4};\0‘“ €
5. Nalurs of work (check i applable) [ JNew Bidg. [Pddiion [ Ateraion []Rop-r'[jnomovu[pmmm«
'6. 1 this a cimer lof? ___ Jﬂes : AL ST C
7. Dimensions of entra new corskuction. Front Rear _ Depth Helght No.ofsiodes
8. W dweling. numbar of dweling unis: l Number of dwallig uniks on each floor
Number of 3 sww_ Tk _E_ tesingPant om___ Y 0F

EleckicHot © HolWaer 7 " 1 Garsgs, numberofcars____1 ' T

. If businsss, commercial or mxed occupancy, specify nahure and extant of each lype of use y4

F07
10. Estimatad cost Feo . O ZD.NING_B.QAHD
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I I ow( - APPLICATION FOR BUILDIRG PERMIT ; iy
date * NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
Pursugnt to New York State Buliding Cods snd Tewm Ordinances
- 1
Bullding inspector: Michue] L. Babeock : - - Bldginep Examhod
"AseL. Inspeciors Frank Lisi & Louls Krychear - : Fire Inep Exambi
tlew Windsor Town Hall - Approved
655 Unlon Avenus . Disspproved
Naw Windsor, New York 12653 e : ’ Petmit No.
(845) 563-4618 -

{845) 563-4685 FAX

T ——

INSTRUCTIONS j

A. This applcsfion must be completely fied in by typswriter or in ink and submitied lo the Buliding Insbeotor. -
Piot plan showing localion of lot and buiidings on premises, relationship fo adjoining premises or p\,blc shevls or wreas, and ghving a detalled
description of leyout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which s pari of this sppication. :
C. This appcation must be eccompanied by two complete sets of plans shawing proposed consiruolicn and bwo complets ssts of
spocifoations. Plans and specificelions shall desoribs the nature of hhe work ko be performed, the mlaviah and equipmonl thbeussd and
instalied and detafis of siructurs!, mechanical snd plumbing instefiations.
D. The work coversd by this appficafion may not be commenced hefors the lssuancs of a Bulldng Permfl
E. Upon approval of this apphcafion, he Buliding inspecior wil lssus a Bullding Permit ko the appFoant ogether with epproved set of plans ond
apecificalions. Such permft and nppmvad plans and specifications shall be kapl on m premises, avallable for inspection throughout the
pogress of hework,

F. No bullding shall be occupled or used In whole of in per for any purpose whalov’ar unl a Cextificate of Oocupancy shall have beenh grantad by
the Bufiding Inspeclor,

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE I the Buiding Inspecdor for the lssuencs of a Bullding Permi pimanl 1 the New Yark Buliding Constucfion -
Code Ordinences of the Town of New Windsor for the conetuoton of bulidings, sddifons, or ateraSone, or for removel or demoliion or use of property
as herein described. The sppicant agress b comply with & applozble laws, ordinances, reguiations snd cerifies T he s hhe owner or agant of
all thal cerlahs lot, plece or parcel of land endior buflding desorbed In this applcation mdlnomeovma thal he has been duly and properly
authorized to meke this application end o umemmnbﬂyhlnmuhwnmdmvmmmm

ot tFiny ;L[/umM b

n of A Wml 288 O
‘WaﬁWf%/ W Pniear 1Y (7553

{Owner's Signahre) - (m'-Aq&m)
PLOT PLAN :

NOTE: Locale ai bulldings and indioste ol se! back dimensione. Applicart most hdbule the buliding
l!ne or lines dearly and distinctly on the drawings.

5. rtomm s
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| 'TOWN OF N EW WINDSOR
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OFFICE
 845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM
' TO:  JACKFINNEGAN, COMPTROLLER
FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD

DATE:  11/08/07

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 175. 31 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBA FILE #07-17
NAME & ADDRESS:
KATHRYN FERRY

P.O0. BOX 4311
EMERALD ISLE, NC 28594

THANK YOU,

J.F.11/08/07




. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR.
- ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENT S

."~.'FILE#07-17 | TYPEAREA TELEPHONE: 401 1405

R APPLICANT
~__Kathryn Ferry -
- 2 Creamery Dr. :

New Wmdsor NY 12553
RESIDENTIAL , $ 50.00 . CHECK #1173
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION $150.00 CHECK #
"ESCROW: * RESIDENTIAL $300.00 'CHECK #1174

4 @Q@@Q@@@Q@@Q@‘@QQ@@@@
MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMEMS: O $7.00/PAGE = FEE
PRELIMINARY: 3 PAGES  $2100  $35.00
2"°PRELIMINARY: =~ __ PAGES § $
PUBLIC HEARING: 3  PAGES  $21.00  $35.00
PUBLICHEARING:  __  PAGES § $
LEGAL AD: Publish Date:06-15-07 $.12.69
, TOTAL: $.54.69 $.70.00

R R AP P KPR KPR S R R R R KPR KDY R KPP Y

ESCROW POSTED: $ 300.00

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $.124.69

AMOUNT DUE: $

REFUND DUE: $175.31

Ce: | o 7 ‘ - J.F. 1110807



~ Invoice

HESENTINEL j’ _ ’ N

- P.O.BOX 406

VAILS GATE,NY 12584 | esoom | a7

‘Bill To

*- | TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR -
555 UNION AVE A
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

P.O.No. - ~ Tems |  Project

49760

Issue Date ' Description : , 1 Rate - Amount

6/1512007 - JLEGAL ADS: APPEAL NO. 07-17 - FERRY _ . 8.69 ) 8.69

. |1 AFFIDAVIT : , ' 4.00 _ 4.00

Total e




1 State of New Y&(
- County of Orange ss: .
“Kathleen O'Brien being duly sworn
| dlsposes and says that she is
- the Supervnsor of Legal Dept. of the
E.W. Smith Publishing Company, Inc.,
Publisher of The Sentinel, a weekly
newspaper published and of
general circulation in the Town of New
Windsor, Town of Newburgh and City
~ of Newburgh and that the notice of which
the annexed is a true copy was published
in said newspaper, |/ __time (s)
commencing on

the_) 51 day of _QMLLA D., 2007

and ending on the_/ 6 dayof

_[*Mtg\ D. 2007

WD W\
Subscn:Red and shown to before me

this|O_ day Q%;\)_“L 2007,
s

Notary Public of State of New York
'County of Orange  oBORAH GREEN




resuLs or z8 MEETivG OF:___ 9{14& a,r;em7 |
PROJECT: A2 foune Fomy ZBAW __O7/7
o A . PB&#
USE VARIANCE:  NEED: EAF___ PROXY_

" LEAD AGENCY: M)_____S) VOTE:A___N NEGATIVEDEC: M)_~___S) VOTE:A___ N__
TORPEY - TORPEY -

KANE . CARRED:Y__N____ . KANE CARRIED: Y____ N

- PURLICHEARING: M)_____S)___ VOTE:A____N: APPROVED: M)__ S) _ VOTEA__ _N__
LUNDSTROM LUNDSTROM = __

LOCEY LOCEY -

- TORPEY TORPEY

KANE T CARRIED: Y. N_____ KANE __ CARRED: Y__N

'ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M___ S)___ CVOTE: A____ N___

GANN SRR
LUNDSTROM

LOCEY ————
TORPEY ———

KANE : :
CARRIED: Y N

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES /
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)LUW S) LY VOTE: A 4 N_o .
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‘June 25, 2007 ' o . 53

KATHRYN_FERRY ' (07-17)

MS. GANN: Request for 8 foot side yard setback for

existing rear deck on a corner lot at 2 Creamery Drive.

Ms. Kathryn Ferry appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MS. GANN: Tell us what you want to do.

MS. FERRY: 'I am supposed to be 12 foot, we ohly have 4
foot between the neighbors so I need an 8 foot setback.

MS. LOCEY: There's an existing deck?

MS. FERRY: Yes.

MR. TORPEY: You bought the house and it was there?
MS. FERRY: No, we bought the house no deck.

MS. GANN: How long has the deck been in existence?

VMS. FERRY: Twenty years.

MS. LOCEY: Have you had any complaints about it?
MS. FERRY: No.

MS. GANN: 1Is the deck similar in size to others in the
neighborhood? '

MS. FERRY: Yes.
MR. KRIEGER: 1In size and appearance?

MS. FERRY: Yes, the part that goes on is the steps is
the way the variance is, not the deck itself so it's

-the steps that--



June 25, 2007 N , Y

“MR. LUNDSTROM: VItrméyrberbvidus'fromrthe‘pictures
- just so we can get it on the record is there an exit
from the house onto the deck there? '

MS. FERRY: Yes.

MR. LUNDSTROM: How high is the exit from the house off
the ground at that point?

MS. FERRY: About 15 feet.

MR. LUNDSTRCM: So it would be hazardous for people to
walk out there if the deck were not there?

. MS. FERRY: Yes.
MS. GANN: Does the deck go over any easements?
MS. FERRY: No.

MS. GANN: Create any water damage in building the
deck? i

MS. FERRY: No.

MS. GANN: Take down any substantial vegetation in the
building of the deck? :

MS. FERRY: No.

MS. GANN: 1I'll open it up to the public. Being as
there's no one here~-

MS. MASON: On June 12, I mailed out 64 addressed
envelopes and had no response.

MS. FERRY: I already talked to all my neighbors, I was
very nice to all my neighbors, I will always be very
nice to all my neighbors. That's the lesson I've
learned tonight.



RS

June 25, 2007 ‘ - Y e

"'MS. LOCEY: That's one we could éll'leérh.'

MS; GANN: I'll accept a motion.‘

MR. LUNDSTROM: I will offer a motion that the

v requested variance for Kathryn Ferry as documented on
the agenda for the June 25, 2007 Zoning Board of
Appeals be granted.

MS. LOCEY: 1I'll second that motion.

ROLL CALL
MR. LUNDSTROM AYE
MS. LOCEY . AYE
MR. TORPEY AYE

MS. GANN AYE
MS. GANN: Motion to adjourn.
MS. LOCEY: So moved.

MR. LUNDSTROM: Second it.



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X

~In the Matter of the Application for Variance of -

KATHRYN FERRY
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

#07-17

, X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 131
Mt. Airy Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 12TH day of JUNE, 2007, I compared the 64 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and [ find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this “HPupa) el 7)2/5407.,

Wi Myra L. Mason Secretary
/ZE __I4 day of %{ , 2007

JENNIFER GALLAGHER
; Notary Public, State of New York
No. J‘xnmsosooé:
' ! Commission Bxpmg 1030/ % )

bh




7 Smcerely,

~ Town of New Windsor
New V\iﬁgs%? orgee/v\efglrlke 1 2553

Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-3101

Assessors Office

~ May 16, 2007

Kathryn Ferry
2 Creamery Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: 78-1-119 ZBA#. 07-17 (64)

~ Dear Ms. Ferry: .

| According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet

of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $85.00 minus your deposit of $25 00.

Please remit the balance of $60.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

J- Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

- JTW/rah

Attachments

CC: Myra Mason, Zoning Board

At o e — ¥
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7824121 '

FRANK & LINDA CORIO
22 BUTTERMILK DR. ~
' NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

AMANV-OUGOEE
< WobKISAR MMM

78-2-13.1
ROBERT & .
SANDRA DI MARINO
3 CHEDDARLN.
" NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-14

MICHAEL BONHOMME

5 CHEDDAR LN. -

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-15

RAMON & PATRICIA KINOL
21 ORR-HATCH DR.
CORNWALL, NY 12518

78-2-19

ADAM & MONIQUE DROZ
54 CREAMERY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-21

ANTHONY &

ROBIN CARRIERE

4 GUERNSEY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-22

ANDREW &

JEAN MARIE FARAONE

6 GUERNSEY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-23

CARLOS CASTRO &
PAULA ANDINO

8 GUERNSEY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-24

JOHN & MARY FINN

10 GUERNSEY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-25

RICHARD &

KATHLEEN MILLS

PO BOX 4628 :
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

g‘l

)

. JuswInIeyd ab suag

78-2-26

ROBERT & -

MARGARET IPPOLITO

14 GUERNSEY DR. ,
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-27

- ANNMARIE NICHOLSON

16 GUERNSEY DR.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-28

FRANCISCO &
GRISELDA ESPINAL

18 GUERNSEY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-29.1,29.2

KENZIE & CARLINE FABRE
20 GUERNSEY DR.

NEW WINSOR, NY 12553

78-2-30.1, 30.2

MICHAEL & SUSAN KLUMACK
22 GUERNSEY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-31

GARY & SUSAN CORBETT
24 GUERNSEY DR.

NEW WINSOR, NY 12553

78-3-1

PAUL & MARY DISTASIO
24 BUTTERMILK DR.
NEW WINDSOR, NY12553

78-3-2

SHAUN & MARY RICE

26 BUTTERMILK DR.
NEW WINSDOR, NY 12553

78-3-3

CHARLES &

CAROLINE VARTON

28 BUTTERMILK DR.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-3-5 :
THOMAS & CAROL CLASSEY
34 CREAMERY DR.

~ NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

Ymnwaapadkseam — J3dEg pa3Y

11594S UORINOSIY 395 ey

M

@ums QAU:.’\V speyen of 2ol
Jopad ¢ sajey sonenbny

78-3-15
' JAIME, JR. & NANCY PALERMO
: 6 CHEDDAR LANE

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-3-16 -
MICHAEL GIANNOTTI
4 CHEDDAR LN.

" NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-9-12.1

JEFFERY & :
DANIELLE MAXSON

201 DAIRY LN.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

37-1-54

FORGE HILL ASSOC.

C/O GARNET MGE. CO. INC.
131 JERICHO TPKE.
JERICHO, NY 11753

37-1-55

PAUL & VALARIE KAHAN
183 CAESERS LN.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

47-1-16

ADELE FLASHMAN

184 CAESARS LN.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

47-1-17

MARION FAIRBANKS

182 CAESARS LN.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

47-1-18

- WILLIAN &

JANET SULLINGER
180 CAESARS LN.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

47-1-19.1
RAERATZ

- 176 CAESARS LN.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

47-1-20
MARIAN SHELEY
12 BUTTONWOOD DR.

-NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
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: Eés} Reeb Labéls v ’
Use Avery® TEMPLATE 51609

78-1-3 L :
GARY & THERESE LAMICA
I BUTTERMILK DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-4
ROSS & MARIANNE MILLER
3 CREAMERY DR.

- NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-5

SUSAN WOOL

5 CREAMERY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12558

78-1-6

LOUIS MILLER &

CAROL CHILLEMI

7 CREAMERY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-7 '
MICHAEL ARDUINO &
BARNA ARDUINO

9 CREAMERY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-8

TIMOTHY & RENEE BYASSEE
11 CREAMERY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

18-1-9

RICHARD & KRISTINA ODELL
13 CREAMERY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-20

JOHN & MARGARET MCGUIRE
4 CREAMERY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-21 ,

EDWARD & JUDITH BROKER
6 CREAMERY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-22

KEVIN &

KATHLEEN O’CONNOR

8 CREAMERY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

Etiquettes fadiles a peler
Utilisez le aabarit AVFRY® 5160©

2
K- ‘edPaper

memames  for Easy Peel Fea

78-1-23

THOMAS & LORETTA GUILD
10 CREAMERY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-24

SUZANNE POPP

12 CREAMERY DR. ,
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-25

RANDY & NANCY TAPIA
14 CRAMERY DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-38

ROBERT &

NICOLASA PATTERSON
19 BUTTERMILK DR.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-39

JAMES &

KATHRYN RUGGERIO

17 BUTTERMILK DR.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-40

VINCENT &

PATRICIA ARMIENTO

15 BUTTERMILK DR.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-41

RICK ELLIOT &

DEBBIE LINKEN

13 BUTTERMILK DR.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-42

JAMES & SUSAN WALSH
11 BUTTERMILK DR.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-43

DAPHNE CEASAR

9 BUTTERMILK DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-1-44 :
RICHARD & SHARON MURP
7 BUTTERMILK DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

%
Sens ¢e chargement

WONBNR  Sc. jnstruction Sheepd

| AVERY®5160® ‘

78-1-45

PATRICK GRIFFIN

PO BOX 4006

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-3

ROBERT 7

DARLENE RICCARDI

4 BUTTERMILK DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-4

ALEXANDER &

GINGER RUSSELL

6 BUTTERMILK DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-5

ANTHONY &

ELAINE COLONNA

8 BUTTERMILK DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-6

MARY MONTANEZ

10 BUTTERMILK DR.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-7

WAYNE & MARIA SOLTIS
12 BUTTERMILK DR.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-8

FRANK & BARBARA MACRI
14 BUTTERMILK DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-9

JAMES FLANAGAN & PATRICIA ENA
16 BUTTERMILK DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-10

DANIEL & JOYCE DICKENS
18 BUTTERMILK DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

78-2-11

MICHAEL &

DOROTHY DE PALMA

20 BUTTERMILK DR.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

Consuitez ta feuiile
d'instriction

WWW.avery.co.
1-R0-GO-AVFRY


http://www.avery.co.ri

a2l S
- CHRISTOPHER & '~
1174 CAESARSLN, -
. NEW wmnson, NY 12553

e
',GLORIALATORRE &
LJOHN & ROSELLA SPRENKLE

" SLOUISEDR. . -~ .. .
" NEW wmnson,mr 12553

47- -23

'MIGNYETTA RAMNANI
233 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

47-1-29

GINA & JOSEPH HERSKA
162 CAESARS LN.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. (07-17)

Request of KATHRYN FERRY

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law fo Permit:

Regquest for 8 ft. Side Yard Setback for existing rear deck on a corner lot at 2
Creamery Drive in a CL Zone (78-1-19) ,

- PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JUNE 25,2007 at the New Windsor Town
Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York
beginning at 7:30 P.M.

Michael Kane, Chairman



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 05-10-07 - FOR: ESCROW 07-17

FROM:

Kathryn Ferry

2 Creamery Dr. '

New Windsor, NY 12553

CHECK FROM: FORWARDING ADDRESS
KATHRYN FERRY

-P.0. BOX 4311

EMERALD ISLE, NC 28594

CHECK NUMBER: 117 TELEPHONE: 401-1405

[

AMOUNT: 300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

\X&M f(/ M

NAME DATE

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

THANK YOU



’ﬁwn of New Wlndsm.
555 Union Avenue -
New Windsor, NY 12553

(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#358—2007

05/14/2007

Ferry, Kathryn

Recelved $ 50.00 for Zomng Board Fees, on 05/ 14/2007 Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
| Town Clerk |

26@» *&C‘)"lr_-’l"‘[ -



May 14, 2007 o ' 3

' PRELIMINARY_MEETINGS:

 KATHRYN_FERRY_ (07-17)

MR. KANE: Reqﬁest for 8 ft. side’yard setback for
existing rearrdeck on a corner lot at 2 Creamery Drive.’

Mr. Ferry appeared before the board for this proposal.

MR. KANE: Let me explain that in New Windsor we hold a
two meeting system for the zoning board. The
preliminary meetings are so that you can give us a
general idea of what you want to do and that we make

. sure that we have all the information that we need to

make an informed decision. ' All our decisions have to
be made via a public meeting. So we decided to go with
a preliminary up front so we can make sure we have
everything and in other towns it's one meeting, you
walk in, you don't have, vou lose, so that's why it's a
two step process here. Mr. Ferry?

MR. FERRY: Yup.

MR. KANE: Just tell us what you want to do, sir.

MR. FERRY: We want to get the deck approved so that we
can sell the house. '

MR. KANE: Okay, just need you to speak loud'enough for
the young lady over there to hear you. '

MR. FERRY: I think you should have a couple pictures
of the deck there, I think, it's already built.

MR. KANE: How long has the deck been in existence?
MR. FERRY: Ten years.

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees or sﬁbstantiai

vegetation in the building of the deck?



May 14, 2007 - o S e

MR FERRY: No.
MR. KANE: Any water hazards?
MR. FERRY: No.

MR. KANE: - Is the deck 31m11ar in nature to other decks
--in the nelghborhood°

MR. FERRY: Yup.

MR. KANE: Any complaints formally or informally about
the deck? | : :

MR. FERRY: Never been.
MR. KANE: You're on town sewer and water?
MR. FERRY: Yup.

MR. KANE: = No easéments running thfbugh where the deck
Tis? ' : : ’ '

MR. FERRY: ' No.

MR. KANE: And you understand in the public hearing
that even if we approve your request that you're still
subject to all the requlrements from the building
department?

MR. FERRY: Yup.

MR. RKANE: I have no further questions rlght now. We - -
have pictures of the deck, 1ooks pretty :.
straightforward.

MR. LUNDSTROM: How long have you owned the property?

MR. FERRY: ~ The property is 15kyears‘¥ want to say.



‘May 14, 2007 - , 5

"MR. KANE: 1I'll accept a motion.

MS. GANN: I'l1 offer a motion to set up Kathryn Ferry
“for a public hearing for request for eight foot side
yard setback for existing rear deck on a corner lot at
two Creamery Drive.

MR. TORPEY: I'1l1l second it.

ROLL CALL

MS. GANN AYE
MR. LUNDSTROM AYE
MS. LOCEY . AYE
MR. TORPEY AYE

MR. KANE © . AYE

MR. KANE: Just follow what's on the sheet, all the
1nstruct10ns what you need to do are right there. If
'~ you have any questions, give Myra a call. :



B v,RESULTSOF&A’.MEETINGOF: - /2?# /i/@?@?’
PROJECT: WAL J/yw i ' ‘ZBA#'d -/7 o
| » A:gzﬂza?@ 2 4 ‘ A 7 '

USE VARIANCE:  NEED: EAF PROXY

LEAD AGENCY: - M)______5) __YOTE:A__ _N___ NEGATIVE DEC: M)_° S VOTE:A___N__
GANN GANN . ‘

TORPEY — TORPEY

KANE — . CARREED: Y___N__ KANE CARRIED: Y. N
PUBLICHEARING: M)____S) _ VYOTE:A . _N-____ APFROVED: M)__ 3) _ VOTE:A N__
LUNDSTROM e ) LUNDSTROM

LOCEY — LOCEY - —

TORPEY —— ) TORPEY -

KANE Y _CARRED:Y __N___ KANE e CARRED: Y___ N

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: MG S VOTE: A___N__
! LUNDSTROM _ /A
LOCEY [
4
‘ KANE
. CARRIED: Y N

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)_ __S)___ VOTE: A__N__.

GANN
LUNDSTROM
LOCEY
TORPEY

111

CARRIED: Y N




e e
- Orange County Department of Planning
Application for Mandatory County Review of Local Planning Action
~ (Variances, Zone Changes, Special Permits, Subdivisions)
_ To be completed by Local Board having jurisdiction.
To be signed by Local Official.

MUNiCIPALITY: TOWN OF NEW'WINDSOR i TAX MAP ID: 78-1-19
- ' (Section-Block-Lot)

Local File #: 07-17 (Please refer to this number in review) Project Name: KATHRYN FERRY

Applicant: KATHRYN FERRY Send Copy of Letter to Applicant: (check one)

Address: 2 CREAMERY DRIVE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

Yes O No O

Attorney, Engineer, Architect: N/A

Location of Site: 2 CREAMERY DRIVE
(Strect, highway, nearest ntersection)

Size of Parcel: . ExistingLots: ____ Proposed Lots/Units:
Present Zoning District: CL
TYPE OF REVIEW:

O Site Plan (SP):
O Special Use Permit* (SUP) _____
O Variance* USE (UV): DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:
AREA (AV): DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:EXISTING REAR DECK DOES NOT
MEET MINIMUM 12 FT. SIDE YARD SETBACK ON A CORNER LOT.
0O Zoning District Change* From: To: -
Zoning Amendment To Section: _-__

O

(] ‘Subdivision: Major Minor A
O Sketch O Preliminary O Final (Please indicate stage)
O Other Comments L

Date: 5-11-07

Myra Mason, Secretary to the ZBA

* Cite Section of Zoning Regulations where pertinent.

FOR COUNTY USE ONLY

County ID#
GML 239 Referral Gulde 02/27/2007




'@ TOWN OF NEW WINDS®R
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

CHECKED BY MYRA: 05-15-07 mm

DATE: 05-15-07 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 07-17 P.B.#
APPLICANT NAME: KATHRYN FERRY

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

Kathryn Ferry

2 Creamery Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

TELEPHONE: 401-1405
TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. _78 BLOCK _1 LOT _19
| SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. B LOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 2 CREAMERY DRIVE
NEW WINDSOR, NY

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 500 FT. FOR SITE PLANS/SUBDIVISION

(IS NOT PREPARED ON LABELS)

. L/ L) N L , K o, o, o
”oe °oe o ”»' 9 .'0 .’0 ° L X4

*

o R L L/
> e 0.0 0.0 >»* %

L)

®, 9,
0.0 0'0

)
o
R/
0.0

LA
°n*

*
0.0
.
0‘0

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: * (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500°
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

K7 o R/ 9 o , o, K2
”»* o % " ”w L %4 *%* 0.0

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

kL LS L/ 2 o o, 0 9, 7 L/ Ve 9
e »* ”»* ’0 ”o* 0.0 0.0 o 0’0 > 0.0 o

*,
0‘0
)
o
P,
)
()

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX

L o k) 7 7 7 .
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.' 0" ..0 0.0 0.0

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 1175

O/ 9, K/ 9, () L/
> . 0'0 0.0 0.0 0’0 o’

TOTAL CHARGES:

(/
L4
-,
o

03
<&
o
Lo

L)
L 4
9.
L4



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR =~
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

9\ A2:07 Application Type: Use Variance [J Area Variance [
Date Sign Variance [J Interpretation [J
1 Owner Information; - Phone Number: (§Y5) $01 - /405
: Kat hY\llL Ferr y Fax Number: ()
(Name) . .
2Creamery Dr. New Windsor N.Y. (2553
(Address) '
IL Applicant; _
%‘H’\l"l n FC(Y\[ Phone Number: (%) ‘fO/ ALY
ame) : ~. N Fax Number: ( )
A Credueny y Dr. New Windssr
(Address) /- B
IIIL. Forwrdmg Addres%6 any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: (7Z§ S01- 1405
(Name)
Po. Box =1l, @wemld Lste, pNC 28594
(Address) ~ 7
IV.  Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Numbef ( )
Fax Number: ()
..ﬁ(Nam6) ) et e e e e e e e e
(Address)
V. Property Information:
Zone: cL Property Address in Question: A C- ream éry br N«‘U) wl/\dSOf
Lot Size: Tax Map Number: Section__7] ¢ Block__| "Lot_[ 9 nY.

a. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? N €S
b. When was property purchased by present owner? [ 9% ] '
¢. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? __NO

***PLE‘SE Nom hkhkkkikEk
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J




VIIL

- Min. Floor Area* .

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building
Department Denial form you receive)

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local .Law,

Rgguﬁemmts Proposed or Available Variance Request

Min. Lot Area

Min. Lot Width

Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd. E( D‘?Q”"‘@F4 Rk g .

Reqd. Rear Yd.

Reqd. St Front*

Max. Bldg. Ht.

Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE L]




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX.  Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
-welfare of the neighbothood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
~ be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved
‘by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your apphcatlon
for an Area Variance:

Tt variance would hat Inve A adverse effer on dhe
‘Qhusrccu Condihons  of the ncr\q’hbo rhoad. rf%’ﬂt 'S re
piier  erhod feasible wlout rezon s¥ructing Hie dect .

/\h‘ﬁ deck ;\“3 net male an w\doﬁml;h- cffect oK
+hw Pw'ﬁe(f'\’l oY= QIRA .

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, E)ﬂ’lRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE (1




XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

O Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

O Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

Copies of signs with dimensions and location.
Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)
One in the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 ., (escrow)
One in the amount of $§___50.00 or 150.00 , (application fec)
" One in the amount of § 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit)

O O0odoo

Photographs of area that variances is being requested for showing relationship to property
lines (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL PHOTOS PRINTED
FROM COMPUTER -~ PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF THE PHOTOS.)

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

. )SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Swomn to before me this: \\\\‘""u, %CZWMK./ \ﬁ/\ﬂv\/
o “OP ER ,9 Owner's Signature (Notafized)

23 gayof Fé[)ruqry 20,@,\\07 /(a thryn Ferr\/
N ~ Owner's Name (Please Print)

7Y COU Nﬁ o Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)
M7 (ompus;,,., 371-*0!' ”l,, -

PLEASE NOTE: YT
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR 2 FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [




. | ': I

. 14-184 R/B7y—Text 12 . .
‘| PROJECT LD. NUMBER 61721 - : SEQR
Appencix C
State Environmental Quality Review

g SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
: For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

PART I~PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)

1. APPLICANT /SPONSOR 2. PROJECT NAME
Ka%mﬁn Fercy
3. PROJECT LOCATION:

vy A Creamey Di: NewWindoreasy  Orange.
4. PRECISE LOCATION (Strest address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., of provide map)

A Creamer Drive , New Windsor at Intersecton
o0& Ci’*eamf'.ry v. and. 'Bwarmnkbr. .

-

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION:
[(Onew [ expansion [ Modification/atteration

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:

beeck attodhed 4o heuse dowes noT=-c:>mpl‘/ Whh reguisreo—

13" permibed )Q@qush%q Varnarce of g feet

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED:
Initially _ acres Ultimately acres
8. WitL POSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING CR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?
Yes [Ono 1 No, gescribe oriefly

9. IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
Residential [ incustrial [} commerciat [ Agricuiture [ PariuForestiOpen space [ other
Describe: :

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW Of ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,

STATE OR LOCAL)?
[ ves No  If yes, list agency(s) and pemmit/approvals

11.  DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VAUID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
[ ves (™ if yes, tist agency name and permitiapproval

12. AS A RESULT OF POSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPRCVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?

[ves No
| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY XKNOWLEDGE

Date: -.__.;_{_'_. .__;;_.

Applicant/sponsor name:

Signature: %WVM
A [ >4
i the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, compiete the
Coastal Assessment Formheforapmcgedlnguimtmsassmmu
OVER )
1




zl'.'
s

PART li—ENVIRONMENTAL Asszgan' (To be completed by Agency) ,
A. DOES ACTION E‘?:DANYTYPEITHRESHOLD IN8 NYCﬂﬂ. PAAT 817.122 if yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF.
DY« . No )
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE CCORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNIJSTED ACTIONS IN 8 NYCRR. PART 817.67 if No, a negative daclaration
may be supersaded by another involved agency. ‘
D Yes : D No . - . »
C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, If legible) /VC) -
C1. Existing air quailty; surfacs of groundwater quality or quantity, noiso leveis, existing traffic pattems, solid waste production or disposal,
potential forarosion,dmnngeorﬂoodlngpmblm" Explam brisfty:  flo

62. Aesthetic, agriculturaf, an;haeologteal, histotic. or other natural or cuitural resources; or wnity or noighborhood chfvactan‘ Explainf%r(i)oﬂy:
;:3. Vegetation or fagna, fish, shailfish or wildlife species, siqnmcantvhabitats, or threatened or Mfcmdw Expiain bﬁeﬂr A/O

C4 A comuni?rs alsﬂnq.plana or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Expla/{rytzisﬂy
cs. Gmwth subsequent development, of related activities likely to be induced by the propased action? Explain briefty. MO

CS. Long term, shart term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1.CS? Explain brefly. [\/D

C7. Other impacts (inciuding changes in use of gither quantity or type of enerqgy)? Expiain briefly. /vv

D, IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED 70 POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
Uves No  if Yos, oxplain briefly

PART ilI—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: For sach agverse effect identified above, determine whether it Is substantial, large, important or otherwise sigmﬂcam. :
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); () probability of cccurring; (¢} duration; (d)
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f} magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that
expianations contaln sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed.

{J Check this box if you have Identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY
cur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration.
Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination:

Name of Lead Agency =

Print or Type Name of Responsibie Officer in Lead Agency Tade or Responsible Officer

Signature of Respomsiole Officer i L=ad Agency 7 sm?mmmMmm
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%OWN OF NEW WINDSOR ,('a
555 UNION AVENUE _\je,((
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 (3

(845) 5634615 (MYRA MASON) eys-33-76% I
ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR
SITUATION(LOOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR" AS FOLLOWS:

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00

*ESCROW: $300.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: '$ 25,00
MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: - . $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**+DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

_ **DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

~ UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR
THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FIRST MEETING.

‘ ) N LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS
* E “ WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF

| ISTO COVER OUTSIDE | j  PROPERTYINQUESTION:
| PROFESSIONAL FEES " : ' APPROXIMATE COST FOR
| SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY 3 i PUBLIC HEARING LIST:
i FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR | 1-10NAMES  25.00
 PORTION OF THE : H 11-20NAMES ~ 35.00
: MEETH‘IG, LEGAL ADS, : ! 21-30 NAMES  45.00

ETC. THE BALANCE ‘ | A o
| WILL BERETURNEDTO | SI-60 NAMES  75.00

; 3 i 61-70 NAMES  85.00
| YOU UPON CLOSING 71-80 NAMES  95.00
§ FILE. 1 I 81-90 NAMES 105.00
e j : 91-100 NAMES 115.00

" ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES §
IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL '
NAME
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PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS

. 'UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR
APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE
SENT TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY

OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. (NOTE: YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST
OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY)
MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor’s Office looking for your list

— they will contact you when it is ready or if nec&ssa[z, call Myra at 845-
563-4615. ,

. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC
HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE
FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR
CONVENIENCE).

. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE FOR EACH LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS
AND A REGULAR $.39 STAMP. BRING THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A
COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY FOR FURTHER
INSTRUCTIONS. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE SCHEDULED AT
THIS TIME.

WHEN YOU COME IN WITH YOUR ENVELOPES, PLEASE ALLOW TIME TO

FINISH PREPARING THE MAILINGS HERE AT THE TOWN HALL.

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR INSTRUCTIONS ON
COMPLETION. PLEASE ALLOW YOURSELF TIME TO PUT THE NOTICES IN THE
ENVELOPES WHILE HERE, THEN YOU WON’T HAVE TO RETURN AGAIN.

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2*° AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MdNTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
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